## THE CITY SALESMEN'S CLUB Selegram



Meeting Date: April 20, 2021 Location: Hoover Country Club Presiding: Andy Evans Prayer, Pledge, & Creed Led by: Johnny Self

**GUESTS**: Toni Bast with the Hoover Chamber of Commerce was brought by Paul Dangel. Scott Arnold was brought by Darrel Arnold.

THANK YOUS: Started by Daniel Gallegly. Gary Sheffer has asked the Club to submit Google reviews for ColorWorld.

**HEALTH REPORT**: Ernie Daw's sister-in-law had emergency surgery and may go on hospice. Dr. Guy Rosenstiel's mother fell and broke some vertebrae but she's okay now. One of Andy Evans child mentors, Bryce Ferrell, is having neurological problems.

APPROVAL OF LAST WEEKS MINUTES: Approved as submitted.

**SECRETARY'S REPORT**: 1<sup>st</sup> reading for Loren Stiffler of Valor Home Products. They sell vacuum cleaners, air purifiers, and central vacs. Club sponsor is Joseph Habshey. Birthdays: Daniel Gallegly (4/20), Alan Smith (4/20), Sam Mosolino (4/21), Matt Gray (4/23).

TREASURER'S REPORT: None.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT: Keep bringing guests.

ATTENDANCE REPORT: 47.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: None.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES: GET YOUR VACCINE! STAY COVID-FREE!

**PROGRAM**: Paul Dangel of the Hyatt Regency/Wynfrey Hotel and the Hoover Chamber of Commerce presented. Paul joined the hotel in 2014 and is the director of sales and marketing. Paul is also the Chairman of the Hoover Chamber of Commerce. He has been married for 21 years. Hotel staff is back up to 55 full time at the moment. Paul talked for most of the meeting about changes happening in Hoover. East Hoover (the Hwy 280 side) gets the least attention because so much is already built up. West Hoover is currently exploding. Celebration Village (a retirement community) will have 373 units and will be adjacent to I-459 with the entrance being off of Hwy 150 or Stadium Trace. There will be an amphitheater that's 2.5 acres in Stadium Trace. Everlee Development is going next to Ross Bridge and will have over 2,800 new homes. Hoover will annex that land, and it brings up conversations about adding a 3<sup>rd</sup> high school in Hoover. It will be the size of Ross Bridge, maybe larger. A new interstate exit will be put on I-459 to connect Morgan Rd and Ross Bridge Pkwy. Halo is a new business incubator in the Office Tower of the Galleria complex. It helps new businesses get off the ground. The Galleria is 90% leased. The ultimate thinking is to tear out the Macy's and Sears building and turn it into an outdoor shopping area. Paul mentioned that Hoover City Schools is currently looking for a new superintendent. Toni Bast spoke as well. She is 30 days in with her role as President of Chamber of Commerce. She mentioned 3 things upcoming: 1. Hoover

After Hours Event on Thursday, April 22, 2021 at the PGA Superstore; 2. On May 11<sup>th</sup> from 1-4pm there will be TopGolf scholarship event and sponsors are needed; 3. Take part in the Chamber's monthly luncheons.

**SERGEANT-AT-ARMS:** Steve Harless presided as sergeant. Johnny Self intimidated Steve Harless. Andy Evans phone went off while the Club was reciting the Creed. Fred Johnston's phone went off 4 times during the meeting. Sidney Wehby left early. Johnny Self was further fined for attempting to supplement the sergeant with a list of additional infractions. Since the sergeant declined the list, Johnny Self provided the list to the Secretary after the meeting. Johnny Self's addendum list is as follows: 1. Vic Nigri was late. The sergeant suspects him of smoking pot in the parking lot since it's 4/20 day. 2. Andy Evans did not select a sergeant until the meeting started. Johnny also suspects Andy of smoking pot in the parking lot. 3. Alex Casey touched other Club members inappropriately. 4. Jim Kline and PJ Lyons are to have a contest of who has the best hair. Whoever wins must pay a fine. 5. Jeff Phillips told a bad gummy bear joke.

JACKPOT: \$36 won by Wes Cline.

GREETERS AND PRIZES:	Ken Graves won by Steve Harless. Since Ken was absent, Steve won a free HVAC unit. Michael Johnston won by Mike Seals. Since Michael was absent, Mike won a free set of Michelin tires.
NEXT WEEK'S PROGRAM:	Darrel Arnold
NEXT WEEK'S GREETERS:	Mike Lorino and Brice Jackson Prayer led by Robert Young